PRINT DATE: TUE 11/28/2017

PRINTED BY: YLITTLE

CUSTOMER: 16005206
FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
P.O. BOX 7

FORT SMITH AR 72902

8:36 AM

CURRENT:

AGE PERIOD1:
AGE PERIOD2:
AGE PERIOD3:
AGE PERIOD4-6:
BALANCE:

CUST NAME: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS

START: 06/16/2012

PHONE: (479) 788-4309

FAX:
CONTACT:
PHONE :

SRC ACCT#: L6005206

AGING DATE:
CREDIT CODE:
CREDIT LIMIT:
PERIOD ADS:
TOTAL EXPOSURE:
FUTURE ADS:

LAST BILL DATE: 10/31/2017 LAST PAY DATE:

ACCEPT CREDIT CARD? n
MULTI BILL SOURCE? y
GROUP MEMBER? n

PRINT DATE: TUE 11/28/2017

END OF CUSTOMER STATUS

LAST PAYMENT:
UNAPPLIED:
DEPOSITS:

8:36 AM

ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE
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.00
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From: Ungerank, Colby

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: FW: Proof of payment 4908-WR-2 FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 7:41:29 AM
Attachments: 2653_001.pdf

Importance: High

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:16 AM

To: Ungerank, Colby

Subject: Proof of payment 4908-WR-2 FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
Importance: High

Colby

Please see the attached proof of payment for 4908-WR-2

Kathwyn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc

WWW.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926

From: O'Neal, Tanya (FNB) [mailto:TanyaONeal@fnbfs.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:41 AM

To: Kathy Bartlett <kathy@aquatechsys.com> (kathy@aquatechsys.com)
Subject: FW: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS

Janya O’ Neal
Administrative Assistant
Special Assets Department

tanyaoneal@fnbfs.com

T
BANE

=t

First National Bank of Fort Smith
P O Box 7
Fort Smith AR 72902
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ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE

PRINT DATE: TUE 11/28/2017 8:36 AM CUSTOMER STATUS TEMP . 6703
PRINTED BY: YLITTLE PAGE 1
TOTAL 5 BAD DERT
CUSTOMER: 16005206 CURRENT : AH“WWMHHHV .00
FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS AGE PERIOD1: - .00
P.O. BOX 7 AGE PERIOD2: .00 .00
FORT SMITH AR 72902 AGE PERIOD3: .00 .00
AGE PERIOD4-6: .00 .00
BALANCE : .00 .00
CUST NAME: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS
START: 06/16/2012 AGING DATE: 11/28/2017
PHONE: (479) 788-4309 CREDIT CODE: nof LRNI
FAX: CREDIT LIMIT: 300
CONTACT: PERIOD ADS: .00 .00
PHONE : TOTAL EXPOSURE: .00
SRC ACCT#: 16005206 FUTURE ADS: .00
LAST BILL DATE: 10/31/2017 LAST PAY DATE: 11/22/2017
ACCEPT CREDIT CARD? n LAST PAYMENT: 171.60
MULTI BILL SOURCE? vy UNAPPLIED: .00
GROUP MEMBER? n DEPOSITS: .00

PRINT DATE: TUE 11/28/2017 8:36 AM
END OF CUSTOMER STATUS






479-788-4216

From: Accounts Receivable [mailto:acct _rec@nwadg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:14 AM

To: O'Neal, Tanya (FNB)
Subject: FW: FIRST ASSET HOLDINGS

Yvonne

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential or privileged material.

Any review, distribution, or other unauthorized use of the information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. This message has been scanned for viruses by IronPort C170.
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